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Mr. John Power

Solid Waste Facility Manager

Pasco County

Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility
7530 Little Road

New Port Richey, Florida 34654

Re: FINAL Permit No. 1010056-005-AV
Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility
Testing Flexibility

Dear Mr. Power:

On December 8, 2008, the Department received your request (copy enclosed) to extend the time
in which to perform testing under the subject permit. The Title V air operation permit is for the
Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility. The facility is located in Pasco County at 14230 Hays
Road, Spring Hill.

We have reviewed the federal regulation provisions and concur that the facility is allowed to test
within the 15 month window afforded by the May 10, 2006 federal amendments which were
adopted into the state Rule 62-204.800(9)(b), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), effective
May 31, 2007. Also, completion of the 2009 year testing by September 30, 2009, as you have
proposed ensures the federal fiscal year test requirement from Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)4., F.A.C.
contained in the specific conditions of the permit are met.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E. by telephone at 850/921-
9532 or by email at Scott.Sheplak{wdep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Holtom, P.E.
Bureau of Air Regulation
JH/sms

Enclosure

copy to: Mr. Jason M. Gorrie, P.E., Camp Dresser McKee: gorrigim{cicdm.com
Ms. Danielle D. Henry, DEP SWD: Danielle.D.Henry@dep.state.fl.us

“More Protection, Less Process”™
wwie dep.state.l.us




PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA

DADE CITY - (352) 521-4274 PASCO COUNTY SOLID WASTE
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Subject:  Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility

Dear Mr. Sheplak:

The revised Municipal Waste Combustor (MWC) New Source Performance Standards, as published on
May 10, 2006, (71 FR 27324) establishes testing flexibility for the annual compliance tests to be conducted once
per calendar year, but no less than 9 months and no more than 15 months since the previous test (as long as 5

erformance tests are conducted in each 5-year calendar period). This update to the Federal 40 CER 60,
ubpart Cb standards is a change from the previous 12—mont£ testing frequency requirement.

The Department adopted these rule revisions in 62-204.800(9)(b) F.A.C. by reference, which became effective
on May 31, 2007. Although the USEPA recently filed a motion to remand certain provisions of the
amendments to 40 CFR 60, Subparts Cb and Eb, the’amended provisions reflecting the new testin frequency
remain in effect. Pasco County recently applied to the Department to incorporate these (and other?provisions
into the facility’s Title V Operating Permit.

The facility operator, Covanta Pasco, Inc., is in the process of scheduling the Fiscal Year 2008 Stack Test and
would like to be able to utilize the flexibility afforded by the revisions. Therefore, Pasco County is requesting
that the Department approve this testing frequency flexibility to allow the Pasco County Resource Recove
Facility annual compliance test be moved from January 2009 to March 2009 in accordance with the 15 mon
provision.

%Qm WIN

hn Power
lid Waste Facility Manager

cc: Stephen H. Bass, Covanta Pasco, Inc. 14230 Hays Rd., Spring Hill, FL 34610
Viet Ta, Covanta Pasco, Inc. 14230 Hays Rd., Spring Hill, FL 34610
Jason Gorrie, Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc., Westshore Ctr., Suite 875, 1715 N. Westshore Bivd.,
Tampa, FL 33607
Bruce E. Kennedy, P. E., Assistant County Administrator




Friday, Barbara

To: jpower@pascocountyfl.net

Cc: Gorrie, Jason; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility
Attachments: JohnPowerPascoCountyRRF1010056-005-AV-TestingFlexibility. pdf

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar
of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-
mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as
possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following
internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html > .

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies
through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this
office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,
Barbara Friday

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

(850)921-9524




Friday, Barbara

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: : Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT519601.txt; Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing
Flexibility

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

jpowerf@pascocountyfl.net




Friday, Barbara

From: John Power [jpower@pascocountyfl.net]

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 11:46 AM

Subject: Read: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Your message

To: jpowerf@pascocountyfl.net
Subject:

was read on 12/10/2008 11:46 AM.




Friday, Barbara

From: John Power [jpower@pascocountyfl.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 11:48 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Cc: Gorrie, Jason; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott; Bruce Kennedy

Subject: RE: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Thank you for your quick response Pasco County appreciates your assistance with this.
Thank you,

John Power
Solid Waste Manager.

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:43 AM

To: John Power

Cc: Gorrie, Jason; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Dear Sir’/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar
of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-
mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as
possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following
internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html] > .

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies
through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this
office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,
Barbara Friday

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

(850)921-9524

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




Friday, Barbara

From: Exchange Administrator

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)

Attachments: ATT519612.txt; Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing
Flexibility

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

GorrieJM@CDM. com




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:43 AM

Subject: Delivered:Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Your message

To: jpower@pascocountyfl.net

Cc: ‘Gorrie, Jason'; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing
Flexibility

Sent: 12/10/2008 10:43 AM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Henry, Danielle D. on 12/10/2008 10:43 AM




Friday, Barbara

From: Henry, Danielle D.

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:48 AM

Subject: Read: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Your message

To: jpower@pascocountyfl.net

Cc: 'Gorrie, Jason'; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing
Flexibility

Sent: 12/10/2008 10:43 AM

was read on 12/10/2008 10:48 AM.




Friday, Barbara

From: System Administrator

To: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:43 AM

Subject: Delivered:Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Your message

To: jpower@pascocountyfl.net )

Cc: 'Gorrie, Jason'; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing
Flexibility

Sent: 12/10/2008 10:43 AM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Sheplak, Scott on 12/106/2008 10:43 AM




Friday, Barbara

From: Sheplak, Scott

To: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:57 AM

Subject: Read: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing Flexibility

Your message

To: jpower@pascocountyfl.net

Cc: ‘Gorrie, Jason'; Henry, Danielle D.; Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility(1010056-005-AV) - Testing
Flexibility

Sent: 12/10/2008 10:43 AM

was read on 12/10/2008 10:57 AM.




